
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

WhiS is coming our way. Nothing unusual, same.. We hand carry and no one touches our gear..

b7C

From: I I
sent: uesclav. June Lb. ZUUY :~Z PM

To:
ee:

b7E

ISubject: . ri'OilJ1...-_----------_......
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

EJ
f 1

L-J 1"--- 1

Will continue to update as we receive information.

1_-
1

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEp

=======================================~==============

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

2



IMoOllav Aoril23 2012 10"35 AM IFrom:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

INFOro1ATION CONTAI~~D

H:E:RElIij nUC'T i.l r .l~JJ

I;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..;..~::::::::::::::::::=I~~~~~~~~~~~:--.D.'A.TE.".1.1.-0.6.-.2.01.2.'.B••f.6.5.1~."9./.'::1IIll__1/.3.tP.".'a.B _

I I

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

b7E

Violent Crimes has a request to send ther-r--lol they are looking forD~o profde them langua~e to use
for purposes of telling th~ IDo~nguage that we use to yse when th guys were goingl I
a lot?

Confidentiality Statement:
This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The
message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law).
Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by callingl I

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

3



b

Fron1:1
Se •
To

Cc.......==.,-_-,.======....
Subject: RE: - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

Thanks,

It's th~ ~hO want the info, so for planning purposes, please know that we'll have to coordinate a conference.
call or something.

I
:09 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Hi

I .C:::J

20



D

D

Ibanksfor¥ourtlrne!

~
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

21

b
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To:1 I
Subject: REI f--U~N~C~LA~S=SI=FI=E~D

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

sur~ ~i11 be TOY in1... 1in the near fouture, the 19th I think. He's iBas I type this. I wonder if he b6

could meet with your people... b 7 C

b7E

- ISent: Tuesdav. Januarv 10 2012 12:23 PM

~:I I
cc:I~__r--....,... ---J

Subject: RE1 t- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
, ' ,------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thanks,D

It's th~ rho want the info, so for plannin~ purposes, please know that we'll have to coordinate a conference
call or somethmg.

Classification: UN8LA~SIFIED

b7E

======================================================

D



te

I I

'l~

0

I I

I nanKsJor your time!
I

.

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

24



THIS MAYBE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION. . .

From
Se .
To:
Cc:
SUb~~e:-:r.:-I'n"r:F----""""'TI'I:1~~I'I"1'I"~----------------------_--1

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Following up on this once again.

~ I:rWed"Lav The, 05 2011 ]-20 PM

Subject: RE UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
------------------------------------------------------
--------~---------------------------------------------

o
I've been digging out since I got back, and will get an answer to your shortly.

. b7C

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

FrOm:) I
Sent: Wednesday, October 05;20113:45 PM
To:I _
SUI:)J~e=a~:-R9 f-- UNeLA SIFIE~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
c

======================================================

28



Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

FRmf:1 I
~:~ ru::{. 5ej7' 13. 20111:11 PM

Su lJed: R -- NCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
====================================================~=

D
AG9 FiII respond to thiDinquiry.

Thanks

:I t,-- UNCLASSIFIED

b
b C
b E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

b7e
b7E

Could you or anothe

Thanks,

o
please weigh in on the below email?

komi I
Se~seprembe, 12:011 5:09 PM
To I
Su lJe --- ONCLASSI ED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

7e

======================================================



I I

D

I I

30



-------- . ---------------------------_.-

======================================================
FlED

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

J.on:

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

Classi~ication: UNCLASSIFIED

31



Sorry for not getting back to you sooner. I have your questions, but they're not simple yes/no answers, and I want to be
able to give you a full answer. I hope to get back to you around the week of the 19th

, as I am TOY for 5 days 'Over the
next 2 weeks, and handling a complicated trial forD

D

E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATlON AND SHOULD NOT BE

1..-- 1

November 10 2011 9:46 A

-- UNCLASSIFIED
L..-----I

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================, '

FollOWing up on this once again.

October 05 20111:2
1

P

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

I've been digging out since I got back, and will get an answer to your shortly.

34

b7E



THIS MAYBE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLiENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

~ I
Sent: weanesOda,October 05, 2011 3:45 PM
To:1 . _~~=== I .
Su~~·e~ct=:~R=E: --UNCLASSIAED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

b7
b7E

Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

Thanks,

I I

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EJ
AG'9L-__---lrill respond to thiO inquiry.

Thanks

w UNCLASSIAED b
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

35



Could you or anotheOL..-_---Jlplease weigh in on the below email?

Thanks,

I I

FrOiil:f I
Sent: Mondav. Seotember 12 20115:09 PM
~:I I
Subject:I -UNCLASSIFIED

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

H~ I

D

D

D

D

D

----

D



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

======================================================

------------------------------------------------------
--------------~---------------------------------------

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

37



I
~:---:-~O~ct~o':""be-r~O~5~2~O~1-::-1-:-1:2 P

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

F"rom:r 1
sent: W€dnesday, october 05, 2011 :l45 PM
To: I I
SUbJ::-'ect--=-:'='"RE::-:D---:"U~N:-::C~LA:-:S:-=SI==FI=E=D-------"'" ~~c

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
===========~==========================================

Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

Thanks,

D

40

b

E



Classification: UNCLASSI
======================================================

AG9 rill respond to thi

I
!::---.----::OS::-e-.te:-m--.-be-r-::'1~3-;2~O~11:-9:l:'":'=53::-JAM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Could you or anotherEl rlease weigh in on the below email?

======================================================

b3

Hc:=J I

1



D

D

D

Thanks for your time!

_---oJI
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

42
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

. .======================================================

sification:

======================================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED



1 --------------------- --------- .. _.. __<n 1

Sent: ThUrSda~November 10, 2011 9:46 AM

To:1 ICc:
~ ~~------SUbject: RE: -: UNCLASSIFIED

b

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

Following UP. on this once again.

Fron1:l ISent: Wl"I'I'""ea"'n-es-d"'a-v;e'='ct~ober--r'"\ll0"'5-:2o:'llO~1~1'"71-":2~~O~PM

~:I I
SUbL..'ect--:-:-;R=E..-r:I:~~~~~""T"U=N=CLAl""':"'lO:S=SI=FI=E=D----------J

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
==============================~======================~

EJ
I've been digging out since I got back, and will get an answer to your: shortly.

b7E

I

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICAnON AND SHOULD NOTBE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
====================================================== b6

Ie
E

Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

Thanks,

45



D I

Froi11:T I
S~~t;Cfuesday, September 13,-20111:11 PM

~~lJed: REI F--rTtONmC"""LAT'l§"'l"S""'IF"'IE"'D~-------_1

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I I
AGCII....- rill respond to thisDnquiry.

Thanks

b7C

From:] I
5ent: Tuesda~Se:mber 13, 2011 9:53 AM

~~.......--_-------- ----'I
Subject: FW -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6======================================================

Could you or anotheD....._.,.........1 please weigh in on the below email?

,Thanks

l
From:1 I
5ent:L. Ll ~:u~ ~M

To:1 I
Subject, t;. UNCLASSIFIED

1...-_.....

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6

======================================================

Hil I

46



0

Ib
Ib

c IE

03

D

U

InanKS for yUUI UIIII:: I

I I
------------------------------------------------------
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

47



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

From:l I
~:r; Wedn~'7 95

. 2011 1:20 PM

Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

I've been digging out since I got back, and will get an answer to your shortly.

EJ h7e

THIS MAYBE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

October 05 2011

L...-----I -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
, .======================================================

D
Just checking in to see if this got buried in your email while you were away. We still need a response, please.

b6

PM

50

E

b
biE



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

EJ
AGq....__.....Jlwill respond to this[J inquiry.

ThanKs

EJ
b7E

~ I
sent: Tuesdav. Seotember 13 2011 9:53 AM
~:I I
Cc:11 II

I
Subject: FW:I f-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================
Hi

Could you or anotherq__......rlease weigh in on the below email?

Thanks,

! I I
I

~I I
sent: Mondav. Seotember 12 2011 5:09 PM
To: I I
SUb~ t-- "UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7C
b7E

======================================================

I

D

D

______________~_u _



e

g

t

0

[J )

D

[]

0 Cd

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
r.l • T11\T("T 71

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

======================================================
T11\l("T.21 S 'i.L t".L!!; U

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

53



1. Lilli l- UlII H!.HYJ!.LJ

HEREIN I~ lmCLA~~IFIED

DATE 11 -062012 BY 65179/dmh/stp/

I I
From: I I
Sent: Fridav. 'uz 2011 9:38AM
To~ ICc:

I I
sUbJect: KI:.~ r IN! ........

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

I r
h,r

Sorry for not getting back to you sooner. I have your questions, but they're not simple yes/no answers, and I want to be E

able to give you a full answer. I hope to get backryou rOUnd the week of t.he 19th
, as I am TOY for 5 days over the

next 2 weeks, and handling a complicated trial for

D

THiS MA YBE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BEr,,"",., ne-"",.. ..,.u"" ,..;,..., ',..,. "",,,'e- "',.."",..'- _.__ .'.- .... ' '- ____ . 'u_.

Froii1:I I
sent: Thursdav. November 10. 2011 9:46 AM

TO:I !

,,"". I-_. !

Suti)ed: RE:j t-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

bG

Following up on this once again. b7E

FrOO1:1 I:r Wiiiln~ctpwos. 2011 1:20 PM I
Subject: RE. --- UNCLASSIFIED

54
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

THIS MAYBEA PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLiENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:
Sent: W n

~l__ b6
bie
biE

======================================================

D
Just checking in to see ifthis got buried in your email while you were away; We still need a response.. please;

Thanks,

b6

h7E

======================================================

respond to thisD inquiry.

55



from:I I

C=:;-__2__0_~_~_~_~_~_~_~ _Cect: FW:D- UdSSlFIED

~l===T================================================

.Could you or another[J""'--_......1please weigh in on the ~elow email?

--- UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
b7E

v~'~~,~~~_~~,a~~VH: UNCLASSIFIED b3
======================================================

I
I I

o

56



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

57



HEREIN IS lU~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-06-2012 BY 651791(~1/stp/as

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I-::-:-:----=-:~:"":"""":":"":"""'-==-:-::~I
Fridav. October 14 2011 11 :52 AM

I

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES/FOUO
---------------------------------------~--------------------------------------------------------------------

o
r-----.li.---------------ib

Understand from I Ithat you are working on al 1 I~~~
IIJ"h4 lis one of my clients, and I can probably be of some assistance In negotiating b5

~h the law enforcement sensitive issues concerning the tool. Please feel free to call me.

THIS MAYBE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT A TTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES/FOUO

62



.1

HEREIN IS l1JCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-06-2012 BY 65179/dWl/stp/as

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
====================================================== bE

see got your you were away. a response, j.l1t::'2:.>t::.

Thanks,o I

~uesaay, September 13, 20111111 PM
To:I~--;--:=1"'"__ """":=::""':"'::'===- _
Subject: RE:I fN UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
==================~===================================

UNCLASSIFIED

b
b7C

b6

======================================================
Hi

1...-_'"

Could you or anotheB 1please weigh in on the below email?

66



b7C
E

======================================================

Hic:=J

D

D

67' I. --



~for your time!

~=================================================
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

68
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.u~1' Ul:'J'llU lUi', r'iI1,ITlL T'IIWT',

HEF~IN IS U)fCLASSIFIED
DATE __ ~ ~'~.~ BY 65179/dwll/stl?/as

I I
From: I I
Sent: '.I~ ".II :~. I .... PM

To: I
Subject: ~onference

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

I I
I currentlv have OGe scheduled to soeak at the! Iconference on Mondav October 17 from 3:30om-4:30om.
Attached is the draft schedule.

As far as talking points, I think it is important to discuss some of most significant matters that have been brought to you
attention over the past 18 months froml II know you are constantly asked for technical legal assistance.
) know I have received questions from the field mostly abou~ I
I I b'7C

JJ7E

I I lou-may oe ClDJe LO -- urllllU:>e

sessions Wlt~ IUnit to provide additional gUidance.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFJ::ED

69
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ALL INFORlIATI ON COJIITAHlED
HERInJ IS UNe LAS SI FlED

I I DATE 11-06-2012 :8"":0:'" 55179/dJllh/"tp/as

From: I
Sent: z z 4:tlZ I-'M

To: ICc:
I

I ~uDJecl: ~t:: use0Ul:eCnnol09yt I
I
,

,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
---~~----~~-----------------------------------~------~------------------------------------------------------
Very helpful. Thanks.

I will copy you on the final response I send to the CDC.

I I

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGe'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:! I
sent: Z/ ZUll 4~Z3 PM

To ICc
Su ~ect: RE: Use Ofl Itechnolog~ I bE

b'":":::

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
==============~=======================================

DJ

,jJJ

I I
c:::J

0

70
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THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From: 1 -_-____
Se •
To:
Cc:
SUbL.:~ect--::'-: ~RE=-:-:U':""s-e-o-:r-

Classif~cation: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

Thanks. A question, though: Do you know whether what he states it's true: thatDoeslI I "------

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CUENT/WORK-PROOUcr COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE fBI WITHOUT OGe'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From~
Sent: '"""M,...o-nd....a--.....",,.......,,...-...,-.....,,,.,,......,,,.,,,...,....,.....,,,.....,...,...,
To:
Cc:L-_------.r----,I--__-...,.....---1---------,
SUbject: RE: Use 0 b 7C

E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
===================,===================================

71

b7E

b3



b6

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE

From: I I
Sent: Moncav. :,eotemoer Lb. LUll l,,;"t't PM
To: ICc:
SUbject: FW: Use of technologyl I
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

-I .... I

b

THIS MAY BE APRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CUENT/WORK·PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGe'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From~ ! I b6

se
To: I b5
Su iect: Use 0' ItechnoloQ')f I

I

72



Thanks for any information.

I I
I I

b3
IE

b5

ATIORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT FURTHER DISSEMINATE WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF
THE AUTHOR.
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
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ALL INFOR}~TION CONTAII~D

TTU"'T~ , .!.J!.l)

I I
DATE 11-06-2012 BY 65179!'~1/stp/aB

I IFrom:
Sent: II,~da".:~ 2Z 2Qll :'23 eM

ITo:
Cc:

ISubject: RE: Use 0 technology b

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

I I

I I

b7

b5
b3

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATlON AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSIQN.

Froml I
Se .... . "'M
To: b7C
Cc:
Subject: RE: Use oq ~echnologYI I b3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

IThankS A Question tho!!gh' Do ,,0" kOOM)whelher whal he slales i~5 Irue: IhaDoe~ I
74



THIS MAY BE APRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CUENTIWORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGe'S PRIOR PERMISSluN. I

From
se .
To:
Cc: I.::-~~~-r--r--:---:---r-_.....I-_-------,
Subject: RE: Use 0

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

:b7C
03

I

D

I

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICA nON AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From:
Se .
To:

75
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E



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thoughts? Thanks!!!

bE

b7E

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-ClIENTjWORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT aGe's PRIOR PERMISSION.

b3
b7E

bE

I

I
!4tl AM

I
Subject: U~e 0 technologi"'---------_.......

From~ I
sent: Mondav. Seotemher Lb. LUI

Td

Thanks for any information.

CJ
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT FURTHER DISSEMINATE WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF
THE AUTHOR.
======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

======================================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

=================~====================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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======================================================
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ALL INFOPRATION CO~rrAINED

TTl\TI'T

I I
DATE 11-06-2012 BY 65179/d:m.h/stp/as

From: I I
Sent:

~n~ s~.r? ;'011 3-04 e'JTo:

ICc:
Subject: I: se Of tee. no og~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======~===============================================

Thanks. A guestion, thoughJ

I II
bE

.
,

I

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CUENT!WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGe'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

=~:~ondaY, Seotember 26,20112:14 PM

T~l ICc:
Subject: RE: Use o~ fechnologYi I

. Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b3

====================================================== E

I I
I I I

I

I I
78



THIS MAY BEA PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

To:
mber 26 20111:44 PM b6

b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

Thoughts? Thanks!!!

THIS MAY BE APRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-ClIENT/WORK-PRODUCT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGe'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From~ I
~; ~~,~[ ... 2D=_1_1_1_:4_6_A_M....

1
_

Subject: Use oDechno'og~

I I .

Thanks for any information.

79

be:

b3
b7E



\r------------IJ b6
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
SUbject:

I I

b

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

b7E

D

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICAnON AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGe's PRIOR PERMISSION.

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

81



I I

any infclrrm:ltion.

THE AUTHOR.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

===============================~======================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

82



HEFEIN IS U)fCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-06-2012 BY 65179/dlllbJstp/as

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

Thoughts? Thanks!!!

b7E

THIS MAY BE APRIVILEGED ATTORNEY.ClIENT/WORK.PRODUcr COMMUNICATION. DO NOT DISCLOSE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

I I

Thanks for any information.

b3

ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT FURTHER DISSEMINATE WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF
THE AUTHOR.

83



======================================================

84



From:

To:

Classification: UNGLASSIFIED
======================================================

b6

E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

======================================================
catlo~: UNCLASSIFIED

=====================?================================

85



DECLASSIFY ON: 11-06-2037

From:
Sent:
To:
Su~e~: ET

Classification: S ET

biE

======================================================

Just spoke to her!! She stated that that is exactly what she thought she needed. We're good to execute!

Thanks againlB

L..----IRequest/Clarification --- SE~ET

Classification:" SE~T

b7e
}---,'7

======================================================

D
Better make sure thaq '1::> v kay with it.

Cc:
SUb,l-:~-ect-:--: R:":E::-t===""1-=----=-=:---::::-1

86

b6

b7.:;



Classification:

=======================================~==============

01 think that pr:tty much sums up what we were looking for. I'll get with th~ Ion the execution of the
order. ~---~

(S)

Thanks for the c1arification.....and, Thanks~~ 1for making it all happen!

o

Se tember 19 20114:18 PM

Classification: SE~T

b7E

b'C

ClaSSificatios~ET

87

b7E



Classification:

Cc

======================================================

b7C

Classification:

88



======================================================

: ---

Classification: ~ET

___~ified By: C8 0
Declassi : 20210919
D . eo From: FB C
======================================================

b

b3
b7E

IP~Q~m~~~~~~1~~----------------------------~

Classification: ~T

8

6



======================================================

ee the link below.

Thanks again,

~~--~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~--~-~-~-~-~~-~_.===================================

Classification:

T

==================================

================== ==================================

Classification: S

Classification:

Classification:

--------------------------------

, .
--------------------------------------~---------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification:~

90



b6

ET

65179/dlll.h/st.p/as
REASO:bl: d)
DECLA55Iri ON: 11-00-2037 ALL INFORMATION CO]ITAI]~D

tIEFUJ Ie; JWCL&~;§T7IED EXFPT
li.lHElIE SHOm! OTHEP,TI!I SE

Request/Clarification - S

Classification:

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
SUbject:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

0.1 think that pretty much sums up what we were looking for. I'll get with th~ pn the execution of the
order. ----

Thanks for the c1arification.....and, Thank~ 1for making it all happen!

D

bC

(5)

91



From:
Se •
To
suJ-~ll""e-ct::-:-=FW'l"':"l"f----""""-=----'""I""l"=:r--.,.,..J·

======================================================

b7C

Dsorry, I had to run out of office to tend to some duties. I'll get back with you tomorrow morning on this.

I still have not had a chance to coordinate with 0 pull thel .....

To:
Cc: .."..... -.....---....,.-~

Subject: FW:

E

======================================================

92



Classification:
b6
b7C

b
b7E

======================================================

(5)

I I

Subject: RE: -- 5 ET

Classification: BE T

b3
b7E

======================================================

Per our meeting, see attache:"I -ll---------------'

[]

Fn.m11 I
Sent: Monday, septem!7, 2011 ~:55 AM b 7C

~1r-------~-jll"-'l:--_h _
93



-------------p----

Classification:

,

b3

Classification:
.~

I

--------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------

==================~=============~====================

Classification: SE~T

94



'" /Sf-r:m:- I-,

.. I
SUbJeet~ IRequest/Clarification -

7'

Classification: ~ET

C~BY~B70
b6
b7e

uecJ.assJ.. ~~L.lU~J.~ bJ..

De . ed From: FB.l 1'tSJ...SC
E======================================================

I

~S)

Froml I
~n."')~ AI\All:!__a..

To I
r,.·' I

I
Subject: RE: --s~

Classification: S~T b3

I "- VI",

~C'!C'!ified By: C83 m/O
DeclassJ.. . 0210919
Der From: F ISC
======================================================

Per our meeting, see attachedl I
I

D
"- /

I;.~L.ft~L I

-,
96
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'" "-'"J"'''I- T .

Classification: S~ET

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

b7
.b3

-----'I'::-":':':'"_---:_:____:__:~-__:~-__:__:__-_:_---------------JISee the link below.
Please call with questions; look forward to speaking again.

Thanks again, 1,--_

~-~-~-~-=-==-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~:==*=================================

Classification: SE

======================================================

Classification: SE~T

97



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
=====================================~================

Thanks! I have a feeling another fight is brewing between groups, so I want to make sure the responses provided are
accurate,

From'L-_~__~ --I

:~:: nleSd~mber13 2011 1'11 pM

SubJect: RE'D- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

D
AGri IWill respond to thisDinqUiry,'1__

Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Froi111 I
Sent: MondaYI September 121 2011 5:09 PM

98

b6

E

E



TOI~ fUNCLASSIFIED
I

Subject

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b 7 C

====================================================== b7E

HII I

I

I
I

I

I

99



I don't understand how thel _

I ~--

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

Classification:· UNCLASSIFIED

100



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: UNCLASSIFIED

9:53AM

DATE 11-07-2012 BY 65179j~1/stp/as

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
---------~---------------------------------------~----------------------------------------------------------
Hil _

Could you or anothe~ _:"I please weigh in on the below email?

:;'~Ptember12~21Jll 5:09 ~M
To I
SU:J: -- UNCLASSI ED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b
b7e
b7E

bie
b3

E

======================================================

H~,,----_



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: FW: questions r UNCLASSIFIED1..- ....

"b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

: questions --- Vlll\~IJ'\,SSIFIED ,

b7C

v~,a~'~~J.~~,a~~VH: UNCLASSIFIED
-------------------~---------------~------------------------------------------------------------------------
FYI.

.
~nt~ Frirl::lv.

To~

I
.nq 7n11 q·~n AM

I

Subject: questions --- UNCLASSIFIED

======================================================

AII--for what it's worth:

103

b7E



===================================~===============~==

b

b7E

======================================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

==================~===================================

1M



======================================================

105



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON.RECORD

As perDout of office. These need to be included in the materials for the CO~ Conference.

b

h7E

THIS MAY BEA PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATlON AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

From: I
~~ ~

To:
Cc:
Subject: ~lides

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

I I
BSked me to send you these ~lides which are for handouts only for the CDCs (they will not be briefed).

Thanks.

b6
b7C

THIS MAYBE A PRIVIL:EGED ATTORNEYCLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATlON AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

108



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

109



.... ".

.L Ulli 'J U rll A.LJ)I"",J)

1:':5 nn,-T

-07-20.1.. 6S179/WU1/stp/as

I I
From: I I
Sent: M::m~h?? ?n11 !,;-1fi M
To:
Cc:
Subject: 181lCles

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON~RECORD

I I
lIasked me to send vou these slides which are for handouts onlv for the COCs (thev will not be briefed),-
Thanks_

D b7E

THIS MAY BEA PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENTATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD NOT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

110



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

INFOPnATION COJrTAINED
HERE IN TTUNu,"C TLA::l::5 IF;' ....I",EloD
DATE 1l-07-2012 BY 6.5179/dmh/stp!as

I I

As pe~I- lrequest, please see attached.

From:
sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b7C
;J7E

The~nt has been coordinated with! lit needs formating work as I couldn't fix the problems on the last
page"====fWiIl be here at 8:00 to re-formaUbis but I wanted you to have to draft. We will forward the final ASAP.

[d.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

111



b3

From:
Sent:
To:

L..- b7E _

I, hursda November 04 2010 5:~ 2 PM

Cc:

Subject:

112



THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL.

b7C

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT
DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL.

UNCLASSIFIED

III\I~I

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

III\I~I A

UNCLASSIFIED

11MI"'. &

III\I~I &

113



DATE 11-07-2012 BY 65179/dmh/sr.p/as

From:
Sent:
To:

I""RE11...- --1Subject:

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CL.IENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMiNATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL

_____-----1
November 04 2010 8:48 AM

UNCL.ASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:
sent:
To:
ce:
Subject:

114



~.

""11"-'"

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL

b7

FrO~ F
Sen.' .1 n4 .,n1 n 7'52 AM
- I
IVil I

I
SutiJect: REL I

I
I

, UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Tn.. mol I

From: I I
sent:
To: I I
ee: I
Subject: "wI I

6

b5

E

115
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b6

I

I'
I

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT
DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGe APPROVAL



IIMr-1 •

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

IIM,..I a

117
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From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECOR

I I

b
b 7 C

Thank~ I Your memory is bette~ine. Now that you mention our discussions, I do recall. Thanks for getting
me straight on this. I'll resolve this wit'l.......d

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I rr:::r Noyember 04 2WO 9'02 AM

. J J

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

118

b3



I I
I nanKS

0 b7C

••M,..•

••M,..• .

,



From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

HEI~IN IS TJNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-07-2012 BY 6S179/dmr./stp/as

I Ic:r-rsdal( October oz 2010 1~_:1_8_A_M .....,

b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b7E

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

It·
~ June 25, "'10 m:1l AMI

gE~=.=====1
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Government furnished equipment b
b7E

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I r
~i!ay, june 25, 20m 9:18 AM ~

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I don't knowl _

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I r
r:;av June 25 2010 6'27 AM

S
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

I=---___
120



1_-----'
~::::' ~eSIav J"ne 23 ,0Mol:

Subject: _

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I need your positions on this matter before I can respond. Frankly, I don't see how thej

E~: i'"""""""" ·ICe Z3 'bID z.rJ
Subject:. .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

121

b6
b7C

E

I



----------------~ --------- ._-------------,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASsiFIED

122



, "

INFOP~TION CO)ITAINED
'TOe''''' rIEn

I I DATE 11-07-2012 BY 65179j~1/Btp/as

From: I I
Sent: ~v Seolember28 20109"31 AM
To:
Subject: I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
b7
biE

I r-From:
sent: r:'{' _lIlIl=:;I<, 0lI1li j'SS PM
To:
Subject: I
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: I I
sent: FI10l:\V. Atlanctt On: 7[ 'ur, PM

To: I I
Subject: REl I
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

i

D
I hear you. I've explained this policy to the case agents and supervisor, but they're adamant about using the data. And

they have the support of. their AUSA. I've brought this to the attention of my ASAC and CDC. I will share your statement
with them.

I
Thanks,

I

~ Aliajijt 06. 2010

1

"51 Nl
From: Isent:
To: I
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED b6

NON-RECORD
biE

123



I I
I IFrom:

Sent: <:[ Au,,,,, 06. 201

1
10:10 AM

To: I
Subject:

b6

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORn h7R

This is the first J've heard about this issue, I do not recall talking to sender re this matter.

D
From: I I
sent: . lI"nllc!" n" 7nH ~'~Q PM

To: I I
Subject:

~ I
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

D7e
b7E

0
Here's the email to my CDC containingI 10Pinion and th I

,hanks, I
i

E;wav Amcif"';5:nJFrom:
sent:
To:
Subject: b7C

E
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I I

call me ifyou need any additional answers or darifications.

,Thanks'l

Regardind !email below and thai 5I
124
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Hope this is helpful, .
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

b

b3

E

Thanks.

From:.
sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
RECORD 197A HO C63379

b'C
b3

126



I I b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
:

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

127
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ALL INFOPnATION CO]TTAlNED

DATE 11~07-2012 BY 65179/~1/stp/as

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o

o

I I
~.day SeDlember28 201~M

:b7(2
b3

From:
sent:
To:
cc:
Subject:

I I

b3

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:
sent:
To:
ee:
Subject:

I tIuesaay, September 28. 20lU 8:56 AMti 1_
1

----'

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

128



__________1

UNCLASSIFIE
NON-RECORD

I I

I am interested in knowing what your CDC's office thinks about this as well.

Thanks for the unique question. I will come back to you with an answer, whatever it turns out to be.

129



o I

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Iltd,..••

I

. I I
I Friday September lQ. ;010 109 p~

I

b E

UNCLASSIFIED

Iltd,... A

UNCLASSIFIED

130



HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11 0'1 201"" l:P7 .- 51 '19/dmh I t I- - '" k 1;:., l spas

I I
From: I I
Sent: ~aav Seofem6er 28 ;::OOSI\!JII

ITo:
Cc:
Subject: 156

b7C

UNCLASSIFIEn ']",0:

NON-RECORD b7E

From:
~ 5eiilewIlel: 2S alln Sop AMSent:

To: .
ICc:

Subject: RE I
UNCLASSIFIED 156

NON-RECORD

I I

D
From: I I
Sent: ' 1"1'1

To: I I
Subject: RE~ r

131
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b

UNCLASSIFIELin I

UNCLASSIFIED

IIMr.••

133



From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

'Mondav, September 27, 2010 3:58 ~M
LR9 r

hie

~ I
Sent: Friday. September 10. 201011:28 AM

~~1ject: RE:I t=J

b7E

I am interested in knclwirlg what CDC's office thinks about this as well.

Thanks for the unique question. [will come back to you with an answer, whatever it turns out to be.

John

. 134



Hd I

UNCL.ASSIFIED

135



BEEEIN UJ[CLA55IFIED EXCEPT
r..:r,;:'iERE ZHOl,J"N OTlIEP,lJrI 51!:

From:
Sent:
To: b
Cc:

(S) SUbject: b1

S~ET.
(S) ~CRqn

(S)

(S)

From:
sent:
To:
Cc:
Subjed:nm

•

SE~T------­
RECOR~

b1
b7E

(S)

(S)

(S)

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

...iiij------
b
b1

I

(S)

I I

I

136



(S)

(S)

,j
Sl-r.tI'l-l

7""
From: I rE:_b;" _W03,201~

~~,-- I bE:

(S)

I I

Thanks

(S)

(S)

(S)

From: I r
[~C~¥mbd, 2OW

I
_ii_:3_I_AM ---J1

.-----, b'"
b'C

1

(S)

(S)

(S)

From: I I
W&;ed:. ~""ay. september 02, ~10 4'39 PM

.~~L-_-J

Hil I
Thanks for your feedback and replies:

b6

bl

E

(S)

,
137



(S)

I
1Ii:" I,

b6

b3
E

(S)

(S)

S~Ef
~x

138

bl



" J,'U 1;:01 I

I(3)11...- ----'

_.
InanK5.

I

nUIII.

Sent:
To:
Ce'(3) Sublett:

(S) ~DU~I

::miiiiifim2::SiiiifeiiiiliElII::::::;~1113:54 PM

I

I
I

I

(3)

Please let me know if you need anything else.

I
I

DERIVED FROM: G-3 r-I:U

DECLASSIFY ON'
~..;..i.... G-3 datAd" 10"1 - ntelliaence Investiaations

S

iaence InvestlaatlonsDERIVED FROM: G;"~ ccn
DECLA"S"SIFY ON: 20350903
SECRET

uUlde G-3. dated 1/97

139
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DERIVED FROM:
DECLASSIFY ON: 203
SEC

DERIVED FROM: Gw
DECLASSIFY ON: 203509
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Gw3
DECLASSIFY ON: 203509

140

ounterlntelli ence Investi ations

r n e Ii ence Investi ations



From: I I
!~t ~R 'rsa.. SentemberOg ~.""P"

Subject:·· , J
.-·----1

(5 )

(5 )

I

(5 )

Thanks again.

(5 )

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject~*1 -
Sir,

(5)

(5) b

146



(s)
(s)

Hit I

(S) I I

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

(5) ~~QFORN~
(S)

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification
DECLASSIFY ON: 2
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifica .
DECL
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: 'on Guide G-3 dated 1/9
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classi Ica
DECLASSIFICATION EXEM
SECR

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gu
DECLASSIFICATIO .

1

b6

bl

i n Counterlntelli ence Investi ations

7 Forei n Counterlntelli ence Investi ations



'- /
S~I

I - -
.DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassI

.. ,... r=_~ -II roreian Counterlntelliaence Investiaations
DECLASSIFICATION
SE\#"l'U:1 .

,

7
SJ-.J'SH J- I

/" 152

-


